July 16, 2011 PSCA Annual State Shoot Meeting

Location: The Shooting Academy at Nemacolin, Farmington, PA

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:36 PM by President Ricky Fung-A-Fat.

Attendance: Total of 47 people were in attendance.

PSCA Officers:

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Mike Koneski

PSCA Directors:

- Mark Hull
- Warren Kerstetter

NSCA Delegates:

- Steve Edmundson
- Bob Saunders

Welcome: Ricky Fung-A-Fat welcomed all in attendance.

Minutes: Warren Kerstetter read the minutes from the 2010 annual state meeting held at the State Shoot at Thunder Ridge Sporting Clays in Middlebury Center, PA. Bob Saunders made a motion to accept the minutes as read and Mark Hull seconded the motion.

Treasurer's Report: Ricky Fung-A-Fat reviewed the annual treasurer's report. Copies were handed out to all. Ricky noted that there was one correction to the report: cost for shells were listed as income, but should have been listed as an expense instead. Bob Whitmore made a motion to accept the treasurer's report, which was seconded by Jeff Wolfe.

Reports:

- 2011 SCPT State Shoot Review: Mike Koneski presented.
- 2011 Eastern Zone Shoot Review: Mike Koneski presented. Mike also presented a plaque to Rodger Becker for shooting a perfect score of 100 on the prelim at this year's Eastern Zone.
- 2011 Western Zone Shoot Review: Bob Saunders presented.
- 2012 Zone Shoots Update:
 - o Eastern Zone will be at Central Penn. No presentation
 - o Western Zone will be at Stony Creek. Roy Fritz presented.
- 2012 State Shoot Update:
 - Rock Mountain Mike Koneski presented. Chuck Frasier will be providing extra traps and Lois Lessing will be scoring.
- 2013 Zone Shoots:
 - o Eastern Zone will be held at Thunder Ridge. (only application)
 - o Western Zone will be held at Lawrence County. (only application)
- 2013 State Shoot:
 - o Buffer Creek (only application)

Discussion: Several attendees expressed concerns about trophies not being ordered for the Subgauge and Prelim winners for the current shoot. Pros and cons of ordering trophies before versus after state shoots were discussed. Clubs could save money if trophies are ordered after the shoot. When purchasing trophies beforehand, money is lost by the club when buying for winners in categories in which there are no shooters. It was announced that some trophies purchased from Jim White could be returned. Discussion focused on whether it might be a good idea to have trophies ordered after winners have been determined for future state shoots. It was decided that PSCA officers and the board will take this into consideration as they will be reviewing the guidelines for state shoots.

2011 PSCA T.I.P. Awards: The board awarded the guns and shoot entries for the various prize levels. The winners were announced as follows:

- *500+ Targets*
 - 1. Gun Jared Polansky
- 750+ Targets
 - 1. 2012 PA Zone Shoot Entries
 - a. Thom Hancox
 - **b.** Ron Brandenburg
 - c. Jared Rumer
- 1000+ Targets
 - 1. *Gun* Joel D. Stewart
 - 2. 2012 PA Zone Shoot Entries
 - a. Gale Depuy
 - b. Sandy Eberly
 - c. John Hougendobler
- 1500+ Targets
 - 1. 2012 PA Zone Shoot Entries
 - a. Andrew Kireta
 - b. Randy Rain
 - c. Richard Camp
 - 2. 2012 PA State Shoot Entries
 - a. Sam Cook
 - b. Clayton Wagner
- 2000+ Targets
 - 1. 2012 PA Zone Shoot Entries
 - a. Shipp Brown
 - b. Richard Camp
 - c. Ryan Smith
 - 2. 2012 PA State Shoot Entries
 - a. Richard Kiceniuk
 - b. Clinton J. Dicks

- 3. 2012 NSCA Zone 2 Entry
 - a. David Milne
- 3000+ Targets
 - 1. 2012 PA State Shoot Entries
 - a. Richard Kiceniuk
 - b. Ken Heese
 - 2. 2012 NSCA Zone 2 Entry
 - a. Mike Koneski
 - 3. **2012** New Jersey State Shoot Entry Donated by Joe Scull of Cedar Creek Sporting Clays. Bob Ziegler was the winner. As it is non-transferable, an alternate was drawn in case Bob does not wish to go. The alternate was William Smith. Gary Rauhauser was then drawn in the event that neither Bob nor William desire to go.

Shell Game: There were 30 flats of ammo to be given away. The Shell Game number drawn was "0". Since there were only 25 shooters with a Saturday score ending in "0", an additional 5 names were drawn for the remaining 5 flats of ammo.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM